
 
   

 

 
  Date of Publication 5 March 2024 

Climate, Biodiversity & Planning  
Committee Meeting of Witney Town Council 
 

Tuesday, 12th March, 2024 at 6.00 pm 
 
To members of the Climate, Biodiversity & Planning Committee - A Bailey, G Meadows, R Smith, J Aitman, 
O Collins, J Robertshaw, S Simpson and D Temple (and all other Town Councillors for information).  
 

You are hereby summonsed to the above meeting to be held in the Virtual Meeting Room via Zoom for the 
transaction of the business stated in the agenda below.  
 
Meeting Access Link 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81974272799 
 

Admission to Meetings 
 

All Council meetings are open to the public and press unless otherwise stated. 
 

Numbers of the public will be limited, with priority given to those who have registered to speak on an item on 
the agenda. Any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting should contact the Committee Clerk 
derek.mackenzie@witney-tc.gov.uk in advance.  
 

 

Recording of Meetings 
 

Under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 the council’s public meetings may be 
recorded, which includes filming, audio-recording as well as photography.  
 

As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record any part of the proceedings, please let the Town Clerk or 
Democratic Services Officer know before the start of the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   

 To consider apologies and reasons for absence. 
 
Committee Members who are unable to attend the meeting should notify the Committee Clerk 
derek.mackenzie@witney-tc.gov.uk prior to the meeting, stating the reason for absence. 
 
Standing Order 30(d)(v) permits the appointment of substitute Councillors to a Committee whose role 
is to replace ordinary Councillors at a meeting of a Committee if ordinary Councillors of the Committee 
have informed the Proper Officer before the meeting that they are unable to attend. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest   

 Members are reminded to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in any of the items under 
consideration at this meeting in accordance with the Town Council’s code of conduct. 
 

3. Public Participation   

 The meeting will adjourn for this item. 
 
Members of the public may speak for a maximum of five minutes each during the period of public 
participation, in line with Standing Order 42.  Matters raised shall relate to the following items on the 
agenda. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81974272799
mailto:derek.mackenzie@witney-tc.gov.uk
mailto:derek.mackenzie@witney-tc.gov.uk


 

 
 

Mrs Sharon Groth FSLCC fCMgr 
Town Clerk 
 

Town Hall, Market Square 
Witney 
Oxon 
OX28 6AG 

T: 01993 704379 
E: info@witney-tc.gov.uk 
 

w: www.witney-tc.gov.uk 

 

4. Planning Applications  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 To receive and consider a schedule of Planning Applications from West Oxfordshire District Council. 
 

5. Application for New Premises Licence W/24/00144/PRMA - Witney Pride, The Leys, Witney  (Pages 5 
- 29) 

 To consider an application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003. Application 
reference W/24/00144/PRMA, Witney Pride, The Leys, Witney. 
 

6. Application for Variation to Premises Licence W/24/00207/PRMMV 9-11 High Street, Witney  (Pages 
30 - 41) 

 To consider an application for a variation of Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003. Application 
reference W/24/00207/PRMMV 9-11 High Street, Witney. 
 

7. Planning Appeal received for Land South East Of Oxford Hill, Witney - 20/02654/OUT  (Pages 42 - 43) 

 To receive a notification of a Planning Appeal received for Land South East Of Oxford Hill, Witney - 
20/02654/OUT. 
 

 
 
 

 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 2

mailto:info@witney-tc.gov.uk


1


Witney Town Council


Climate, Biodiversity & Planning  12.03.2024


4.
 Planning Applications


Plot Ref :-
 24/00093/FUL
 Type :-
 FULL
4. . 1
 WTC/029/24


Applicant Name :- 
 1 WESLEY WALK
 Date Received :- 
 26/02/2024

CENTRAL
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 WESLEY WALK
 Agent


Proposals :- 
 Alterations to external doors and ground floor windows.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 24/00414/HHD
 Type :-
 HOUSEHOL
4. . 2
 WTC/030/24


Applicant Name :- 
 .
 Date Received :- 
 26/02/2024

WEST
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 32 WINFIELD DRIVE
 Agent

WINFIELD DRIVE


Proposals :- 
 Conversion of integral garage to home office.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 24/00319/FUL
 Type :-
 FULL
4. . 3
 WTC/031/24


Applicant Name :- 
 .
 Date Received :- 
 26/02/2024

NORTH
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 5 WEST END
 Agent

WEST END


Proposals :- 
 Demolition of existing timber shed and erection of a replacement 

building comprising 2 x 1 bedroom apartments.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 24/00457/ADV
 Type :-
 ADVERTISIN
4. . 4
 WTC/032/24


Applicant Name :- 
 .
 Date Received :- 
 28/02/2024

CENTRAL
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 1 WESLEY WALK
 Agent

WESLEY WALK


Proposals :- 
 Erection of a non Illuminated fascia sign.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 23/03239/FUL
 Type :-
 FULL
4. . 5
 WTC/033/24


Applicant Name :- 
 .
 Date Received :- 
 28/02/2024

SOUTH
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 UNIT 1 CRANBROOK 
 Agent

COURT

AVENUE TWO


Page  1


Page 3

Agenda Item 4



Proposals :- 
  Change of use from planning class light industrial use to 

community centre (F2(b)) (amended).


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 24/00486/HHD
 Type :-
 HOUSEHOL
4. . 6
 WTC/034/24


Applicant Name :- 
 .
 Date Received :- 
 01/03/2024

EAST
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 FIELD VIEW
 Agent

WOODGREEN

WITNEY


Proposals :- 
 Erection of a single storey side extension.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 24/00226/ADV
 Type :-
 ADVERTISIN
4. . 7
 WTC/035/24


Applicant Name :- 
 .
 Date Received :- 
 05/03/2024

SOUTH
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 WINDRUSH LEISURE 
 Agent

CENTRE

WITAN WAY

WITNEY


Proposals :- 
 Erection of externally illuminated signage and three non illuminated 

signs.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 23/03180/FUL
 Type :-
 FULL
4. . 8
 WTC/036/24


Applicant Name :- 
 .
 Date Received :- 
 06/03/2024

WEST
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 ABBOT DIABETES CARE
 Agent

RANGE ROAD

WINDRUSH IND PARK


Proposals :- 
 Extensions to buildings known as Evenlode and Wychwood with 

associated infrastructure (revision to approved Scheme Ref. 

23/00469/FUL)


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 23/02730/FUL
 Type :-
 FULL
4. . 9
 WTC/037/24


Applicant Name :- 
 .
 Date Received :- 
 06/03/2024

NORTH
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 CAR PARK, REAR OF 58 
 Agent

WEST END

WEST END

WITNEY


Proposals :- 
 Redevelopment of existing vehicle dismantling yard including part 

demolition and part reconstruction of existing single storey 

building, erection of ten dwellings along with new access from 

Farmers Close and the provision of parking and landscaping.


Observations :-


Page  2


Page 4



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

West Oxfordshire
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

ers.licensingandapplications@publicagroup.uk

Telephone: 01993 861000

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

Your reference WITNEY PRIDE 2024 You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Mark

* Family name LAMBERT

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 11896345

Business name Witney Pride Community Interest company
If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

VAT number - none Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Vice chair

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Registered Address

Building number or name 51

Street Weavers Close

District

City or town Witney

County or administrative area

Postcode OX28 4TE

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Address Description

The Leys Recreational Ground, Witney OX28  4BB
We are looking to use approx one third of the Leys Recreational Ground , boarded by Station Lane to the East and South
The Leys service road to the North and the un named public path way to the West ( which runs in a straight line  north to
south across the ground). The premises does not have a telephone number  and does not have  NNDR ratable value as its
not considered for business rates.

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

Page 6



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Mark Lambert

Details

Registered number (where
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 7



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Vice chair of Witney Pride

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth
dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality British
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Mazz Image

Details

Registered number (where
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Committee member of Witney Pride

Page 8



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth
dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality British
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Remove this applicant

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Elizabeth Sherlock

Details

Registered number (where
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Chair of Witney Pride

Page 9



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth
dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality British
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Remove this applicant

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start? 25 / 05 / 2024

dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end

/ /
dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premises would include several external vendors selling alcohol, the consumption of alcohol would be intended to be
on the area of the  Leys Recreation Ground  that we have applied for, this is a large open grassed area.

This is a one day event to take place in May/June annually

Page 10



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock.
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

Page 11



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start End

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 19.00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music will be amplified and involve a number of acts performing on a stage located within The Leys Recreational Ground

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The application is for an annual reoccurring event

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

There will be no timings differing from the above

Page 12



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock.
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start End

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 19:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music will amplified and played and  provided as part of Windrush radio's live broadcast

Page 13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The application is for an annual reoccurring event

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

There will be no timings differing from the above

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock.
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start End

Start End

Page 14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 19:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Artists  will be involved in performances of dance which  will be amplified and performed on a stage located within The Leys
Recreational Ground

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The application is for an annual reoccurring event

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

There will be no timings differing from the above

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Page 15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock.
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start End

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 19:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The application is for an annual reoccurring event

Page 16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

There will be no timings differing from the above

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Claire Maddison

Family name SHERLOCK

Date of birth
dd               mm             yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known) W/23/01273/PERA

Issuing licensing authority
(if known) WODC

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Reference number for consent
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

No Adult entertainment  will be occurring during the event

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock.
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start End

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 19:00

Start End

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The application is for an annual reoccurring event

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

There will be no timings differing from the above

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

We wil have the objectives clearly visible on the Witney Pride stand

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will have security personnel patrolling the event arena , police will be invited to be in attendance with a stand, alcohol
will not be served to intoxicated people and in intoxicated people will be asked to leave the event arena

c) Public safety

Security personnel patrolling the area and the police will be invited to be in attendance with a stand. The Fire Service and a
First Aid Ambulance Crew  will also be available to those needing assistance

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Not serving intoxicated people and only serving people within our restricted hours

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

e) The protection of children from harm

Our entertainment is family friendly and the performers sign contracts to this effect . Alcohol won't be served to children ,
intoxicated adults will be asked to leave

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:
• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable

activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

• An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage

certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one

of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

• Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

DECLARATION
1

Page 25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

*

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). The DPS
named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name

* Capacity

* Date 15 / 02 / 2024

dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/west-oxfordshire/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number WITNEY PRIDE 2024

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 27



Page 28

Appendix 



Page 29

Appendix 



© Crown copyright 

West Oxfordshire
Application for a minor variation to a premises or 
club certificate
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

ers.licensingandapplications@publicagroup.uk

Telephone: 01993 861000 

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference CXS.COO245.1230 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Co-operative Group Food Limited

* Family name Co-operative Group Food Limited

* E-mail cheryl.scott@wardhadaway.com

Main telephone number 0330 137 3264 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 26715R

Business name Co-operative Group Food Limited
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number GB 403314604 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Public Limited Company

Page 30

Agenda Item 6



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business Licensing Manager

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name 1

Street Angel Square

District

City or town Manchester

County or administrative area

Postcode M60 0AG

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

* First name Cheryl

* Family name Scott

* E-mail cheryl.scott@wardhadaway.com

Main telephone number 0330 137 3264 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number OC430614

Business name Ward Hadaway
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number GB 176080853 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Limited Liability Partnership

Page 31



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Licensing Assistant

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name Sandgate House

Street 102 Quayside

District

City or town Newcastle upon Tyne

County or administrative area

Postcode NE1 3DX

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 9

PREMISES DETAILS

Refer to the                                  while completing this form.guidance notes

Premises licence number/club 
premises certificate number W/22/00041/PRMDPS

* Name of premises Co-op

Premises Location

* Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

* Building number or name 9-11

* Street High Street

District

* City or town Witney

County or administrative area Oxfordshire

Postcode OX28 6HW

* Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Page 32



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

* Brief description of premises (See Guidance Note 2)

Convenience store open seven days a week selling groceries, sundry items and alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Section 3 of 9

APPLICANT DETAILS

* Are you the premises licence holder/club premises certificate holder?

Yes No

Are the applicants address and contact details the same as the premises 
address and contact details given in section 2?

Yes No

Applicant Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 1

Street Angel Square

District

City or town Manchester

County or administrative area

Postcode M60 0AG

Country United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail cheryl.scott@wardhadaway.com

Telephone number 0330 137 3264

Other telephone number

Section 4 of 9

PROPOSED VARIATION

Would you like the variation to take effect from as soon as possible?

Yes No

Page 33



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the 
introduction of the late night levy? 

Yes No See guidance note 3.

Describe the proposed variation(s) in detail in the box below and explain why you consider that they could not have an 
adverse effect on the promotion of any of the licensing objectives.                                               This should include whether new 
or increased levels of licensable activities will be taking place indoors or outdoors (indoors may include a tent).  

(See Guidance Note 1)

Details of proposed variation(s) (See Guidance Note 4)

This application is due to a change to the layout of the store with regards to units and tills which will be removed, relocated 
and replaced. In all other respects the licence remains the same. 

Section 5 of 9

OPERATING SCHEDULE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Select those parts of the Operating Schedule which would be subject to change if this application to vary were successful 
(check all that apply)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a. plays

b. films

c. indoor sporting events

d. boxing or wrestling entertainments

e. live music

f. recorded music

g. performance of dance

h. anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

Provision of late night refreshment and alcohol

i. late night refreshment

j. sale by retail of alcohol This can only relate to reducing licensed 
hours, or moving them without any overall 
increase between 7am and 11pm.

Section 6 of 9

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Are you able to submit the premises licence/club premises certificate (or 
relevant part)?

Yes No

Are you able to submit a copy of the plan?

Yes No This is necessary if the proposed variation 
will affect the layout.

Page 34



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Any further information to support your application. You should use this box to provide any additional evidence to support 
your claim that the proposed variation is `minor' and could not have an adverse impact on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.

The variation will have no adverse effect on the promotion of any of the licensing objectives

Section 7 of 9

NOTES FOR GUIDANCE

Page 35



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

1. General Note: The minor variations process can only be used for variations that could have no adverse impact on the 
promotion of any of the four licensing objectives. (These are: the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the 
prevention of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm.) 
  
It cannot be used to: 
  

• extend the period for which the licence has effect; 
• vary substantially the premises to which it relates; 
• specify, in a premises licence, an individual as the designated premises supervisor; 
• add the sale by retail or supply of alcohol as an activity authorised by a licence or certificate;  
• authorise the sale by retail or supply of alcohol at any time between 11pm and 7am;  
• authorise an increase in the amount of time on any day during which alcohol may be sold by retail or supplied; 
• include the alternative licence condition referred to in section 41D(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 in a premises 

licence.  
  
2. Description of premises: For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information 
which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. This should include any activities in or associated with the use of the 
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to have access to 
the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of 
gaming machines etc. 
  
3. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are applying is to avoid becoming liable to 
the late night levy. 
  
4. Give full details of all the proposed variation(s). Failure to provide sufficient information may lead to the refusal of your 
application. Details should include a description of the proposed variation(s) in terms as precise as possible. If you are not 
precise, the licensing authority may decide that the changes you propose would be potentially broader in scope than you 
intend and reject your application as not being a `minor' variation. You should also include a statement about why you 
consider the variations proposed could not have an impact on the licensing objectives listed in section 4(2) of the Act. You 
should cover each of the objectives that could possibly apply to your proposal (or if more than one, to each proposal) and 
say why you think there could be no adverse impact on that objective. Your application will be assisted by including as 
much information as you can about this. (However, there is a box at the end of the form for `further information', and 
this should be used for any relevant background information not directly related to the variation.) Relevant 
information includes: 
  
a) Variations to licensable activities/licensing hours (all timings should be given in 24 hour clock e.g. 16.00. Only give 
details for the days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity), such as: 
  

• Whether new or increased levels of licensable activities will be taking place indoors or outdoors (indoors may 
include a tent);  

• Relevant further details, for example whether music will be amplified or unamplified;  
• Standard days and timing when the activity will take place, including start and finish times;  
• Any seasonal variations in timings, e.g. additional days during the summer; and 
• Non-standard timings, e.g. where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day such as Christmas 

Eve.  

Page 36



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

b) Variations to premises/club layout: If you are applying for a variation to the layout of your premises, you must include a 
revised plan. You should be aware that your application is likely to be refused if the proposed variation could:  

• increase capacity for drinking on the premises; 
• affect access between the public part of the premises and the rest of the premises or the street or public way, e.

g. block emergency exits or routes to emergency exits; or  
• impede the effective operation of a noise reduction measure.   

  
c) Revisions, removals and additions of conditions: The minor variation process may be used to remove conditions which 
are out of date or invalid and to revise conditions which are unclear (as long as the intention and effect remains the same). It 
can also be used to add a new condition volunteered by the applicant or mutually agreed between the applicant and a 
responsible authority, such as the police or the environmental health authority (subject to impact on the licensing 
objectives). 
  
d) Variations to opening hours: Details of any changes to hours when the premises or club is open to the public. 
  
5. Further information: You should use this box to provide any additional evidence to support your claim that the proposed 
variation is `minor' and could not have an adverse impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
  
6. Signatures: The application form must be signed. 
  
7. Authorised agent: An applicant's agent (e.g. solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf and, in so doing, will be 
confirming that they have actual authority to do so. 
  
8. 2nd Applicant: Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the 
application form. 
  
9. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. This might not be the same as the 
address of the premises or applicant, but these addresses must also be provided.

Section 8 of 9

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 37



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 38



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 9 of 9

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £89

DECLARATION
1

* 
I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE 
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON 
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Ward Hadaway

* Capacity Solicitors for the Applicant

* Date 01 / 03 / 2024
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/west-oxfordshire/change-8 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Page 39

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/west-oxfordshire/change-8


© Crown copyright 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number CXS.COO245.1230

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >

Page 40



23
6 5 4

789
0 #*

'BIG DEALS'
ADDITIONAL BULK STACK

'BIG DEAL'
Produce

SE
CO

ND
AR

Y
SA

LE
S 

PL
IN

TH

Beer Prom plinth

Be
er

 P
ro

m 
pli

nth

Beer Prom plinth
Beer Prom plinth

Beer Prom plinth

E
P
T
A
 
A
E
R
I
A
 
C
O

M
P
A
C
T

M
T
 
1
.
4
8
M

 
E
O

I
 
C
h
i
l
l
e
d
 
R
e
m

o
t
e
 
C
a
s
e
.

3
7
5
0
m

m
 
x
 
7
3
5
m

m

H
e
i
g
h
t
 
1
4
8
8
m

m

3
2
m

m
 
e
n
d
 
w

a
l
l
s
 
m

u
s
t
 
b
e
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
d
.

F
r
o
n
t
 
t
o
 
b
a
c
k
 
d
i
m

e
n
s
i
o
n

i
n
c
l
u
d
e
s
 
b
u
m

p
e
r
.

'BIG DEALS'
BAKERY

'BIG DEALS'
TV AMBIENT / BWS

'BIG DEAL'
Produce

'BIG DEAL'
Produce

EPTA AERIA COMPACT

3.75M Chilled Remote Case.

3750mm x 735mm

Height 1488mm

32mm end walls must be included

at the end of run.

Front to back dimension includes bumper.

EPTA AERIA COMPACT

3.75M Chilled Remote Case.

3750mm x 735mm

Height 1488mm

32mm end walls must be included

at the end of run.

Front to back dimension includes bumper.

P
A

Y

F
L
O

W

A
r
e
a
 
o
f
 
e
x
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
f
r
o
n
t

B
A

S
K

E
T

T
W

O
 
B

A
G

S
C

A
N

2
x
P

A
C

K

V
4

1

2
0

1
5

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

P
A

Y

F
L
O

W

A
r
e
a
 
o
f
 
e
x
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
f
r
o
n
t

B
A

S
K

E
T

T
W

O
 
B

A
G

S
C

A
N

2
x
P

A
C

K

1

V
3

2
0

1
5

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

460w x 460d x 1330h

EXISTING

WINCOR

2015

P
A

Y

F
L
O

W

A
r
e
a
 
o
f
 
e
x
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
f
r
o
n
t

B
A

S
K

E
T

T
W

O
 
B

A
G

S
C

A
N

2
x
P

A
C

K

V
4

1

2
0

1
5

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

P
A

Y

F
L
O

W

A
r
e
a
 
o
f
 
e
x
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
f
r
o
n
t

B
A

S
K

E
T

T
W

O
 
B

A
G

S
C

A
N

2
x
P

A
C

K

1

V
3

2
0

1
5

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

3-TIER
PRODUCE UNIT

670mm(l) x 532mm(w)

EXISTING

GROC

PROM

GROC

PROM

O
A

K
 
C

L
A

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
D

R
A

W
E

R
S

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

O
A

K
 
C

L
A

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
D

R
A

W
E

R
S

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

O
A

K
 
C

L
A

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
D

R
A

W
E

R
S

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

O
A

K
 
C

L
A

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
D

R
A

W
E

R
S

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

O
A

K
 
C

L
A

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
D

R
A

W
E

R
S

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

End Removed

End Removed

End Removed

End Removed

Any areas of the proposal that are not

in-line with the current model should be

detailed here along with the reason and

thinking behind it.  To also include any

by-laws or covenants.

All dimensions to be checked on site and any

discrepancy to be verified with the co-operative

group or its agents before proceeding with the

work. This prime purpose of this plan is for retail

sales floor/shop fitting. For further detail

regarding this project refer to red book or

drawing portal.

Licensing Application Process Statement:  'We

will comply with our statutory requirements'

All box outs to be to the ceiling unless otherwise

stated.

Exceptions

Standard Notes

Description of Amends

Please refer to the Asset Planning Standard

Notes for applicable information.

Existing ceiling plans for refits are available on

request

The designers at the Co-operative wish to point out that the CDM

Regulations 2015 apply to this work and the project may require notification

to the HSE. Under their duty imposed by the CDM Regulations 2015 the

designers have attempted to eliminate hazards so far as is reasonably

practicable during design and where hazards could not be avoided the

designers have reduced the risks associated. The remaining hazards and

foreseeable risks that could not be designed out of the project have been

identified as below:

FALLS: from heights during installation of suspended ceilings; taking

deliveries over raised loading bays; as a result of split level floors and steps.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: i.e. asbestos - to be removed as necessary by

specialist, see the Co-operative Groups Management of Asbestos

Containing Materials policy and processes.

EQUIPMENT: ensure there are controls and training in place regarding the

use and suitability of all equipment on site.

MANUAL HANDLING: shelving, metal studs. boards etc

PROTECTION: site operatives and Co-operative Group employees are to

be protected at all times. Some of the work is to be undertaken out of hours.

Work areas are not to be used by Co-operative Group staff during the

alterations. The CDM coordinator is to be consulted with regard to the

phasing of any work.

SERVICES: buried services may exist under the floors and behind panels,

with their exact position unknown. The contractor is to ascertain the location

of all services prior to the commencement of works on site.

PETROL STATIONS - RISK OF EXPLOSION OF PETROL FUMES: please

refer to The Guidance For The Design, Construction, Modification and

Maintenance Of Petrol Filling Stations ("The Blue Book") before undertaking

any work.

ADDITIONAL DESIGNERS NOTES: any significant or unusual risks are

highlighted in the drawing.

Management of Asbestos

CDM Regulations 2015

As part of our compliance with the Management

of Asbestos Regulations, service providers must

comply with the Co-operative Groups

Management of Asbestos Containing Materials

policy and processes. Service providers are to

access the Co-operative Group’s web-based

asbestos register, www.365online.co.uk, prior to

undertaking any works. Any difficulty in obtaining

asbestos information must be brought to our

immediate attention and is not an excuse for

working without this.

Checklist Added:

Asset Planner:

Date:

Drawing Status

Stage 5: Locked CAD

Wall finishes -

Always refer to latest building specification spreadsheet on portal for technical specifications

for the required top coat & undercoat paints and cladding materials.

For refit stores perimeter walls that are not scoped to receive frieze board, and pier/pseudo mdf

clad wall columns are to be painted floor to ceiling in Dulux Subtle Ivory 4 by default unless

marked as another colour on the CAD.

Areas to be painted alternative colours either Imperial Ivy 5 (Gen2) or Lime zest (Gen1/Evo)

will be clearly marked on this CAD drawing.

Stores that are scoped to receive frieze board should be painted floor to underside of frieze

(approx 2.1m h). Areas behind BWS and around kiosks and walls with no equipment (e.g.

behind checkouts above windows) in general will need to be decorated floor to ceiling as no

frieze will be scoped in these areas.

In low spend rebrand stores, existing perstop clad wall columns and walls may be overclad with

non PVC cladding material by the internal graphics contractor in the required colour (imperial

ivy(Gen2)/lime zest(Gen1/Evo) or ivory). Existing perstop finishes should not be painted. ATM

housing should be decorated where possible to match the colour of the main elevation they are

adjacent to. The mdf & paint specification for refit stores should also apply to rebrand stores.

Stand alone column finish - All formats

Refer to latest building specification spreadsheet on portal for technical specifications.

All stand alone perstop finish columns in the body of the store to be clad in PVC free cladding

material by the internal graphics contractor unless stated otherwise.

Columns to be edged with 38mm grey edge trim and grey bump rails as per the agreed

specification.

All columns must be finished in perstop before applying the cladding material to ensure the

cladding material adheres. MDF is not a suitable material to apply cladding material to.

All column cladding colours will be marked on the CAD by graphics contractor (either imperial

ivy, lime zest or ivory depending on location) except for circular columns which if not boxed out

must be decorated subtle ivory

All columns must be finished in perstop before applying the cladding material to ensure the

cladding material adheres. MDF is not a suitable material to apply cladding material to.

All column cladding colours will be marked on the CAD by graphics contractor (either imperial

ivy, lime zest or ivory depending on location) except for circular columns which if not boxed out

must be decorated subtle ivory

Risk Rating:

Planning:

Lease:

Store Demographic:

Striving: No

SHOP FLOOR - 1:100

Additional Equipment

Only

scaled

on

 1 Angel Square, Manchester, M60 0AG

Brief Description Of Works:

Drawn By:

Existing Proposed

Scale:

Gross Building Area (GBA)

Email:

Format:

ISB

Cards

Pizza Step

Grocery Prom

Eden Bakery Stand

Magazines

Impulse CSN

Impulse Confect.

Store Phone No:

Hub Number:

Gross Sales Area (GSA)

Net Sales Area (NSA)

Job Originated By:

Drawing No: Fixture Rev: Macro Rev:

Sign Off Meeting

Drawing Review

Electrical Shelving

Roll Cages BOH

Back Of House 

Drawing Information

Back Up Chilled

Back Up Frozen 

Back of House Information

Drawing Information

Meetings

Promo Plinths

VND

BWS Prom

The Co-Op

WITNEY

11, HIGH STREET

WITNEY

OXFORDSHIRE

OX28 6HW

01993 703579

MMP

9681

Proposed Fixture Layout

Latest system drawing

Refurbishment/Acquisition Programme 2017

WITNEY-P2 F19
M19

SS

@coop.co.uk

1:100

A1

Sq.Ft.

13,108 Sq.Ft.

13,026 Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

8,496 Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

xx/xx/xxxx 

xx/xx/xxxx

SURVEY OVERLAID

20.02.2024/9681 - Witney- P1F19/OD

Non Food Exit

1. Ambient end removed from 4 gondolas (4

bays total)

2. Side racks and plinths relocated to suit

P
age 41

A
ppendix 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDE/CARRIER 3750mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
B+4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
LINDE/CARRIER 3750mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
CAGES+2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
5XFGD CARRIER  REMOTE FREEZER DISPLAY  CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
4XFGD CARRIER  REMOTE FREEZER DISPLAY  CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
5XFGD CARRIER  REMOTE FREEZER DISPLAY  CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
5XFGD CARRIER  REMOTE FREEZER DISPLAY  CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
5XFGD CARRIER  REMOTE FREEZER DISPLAY  CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
LINDE/CARRIER 3750mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
B+5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
B+4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
B+4

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
LINDE/CARRIER 2500mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
LINDE/CARRIER 3750mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
LINDE/CARRIER 2500mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
B+3

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
B+3

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
B+3

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
LINDE/CARRIER 2500mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
LINDE/CARRIER 3750mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
LINDE/CARRIER 3750mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
ALARM  TAGGING TOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
CH 3125

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Fire Call Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Fire Call Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
S22

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Fire Exit Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
ALARM TAGGING TOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
GOODS LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
GOODS LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
ALARM PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
DOUBLE LEAF  SLIDING AUTO  STORE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
PHOTO BOOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
BUMP RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
BUMP RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
BUMP RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
HOME DELIVERY BOX STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
CH 2500

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
DOUBLE LEAF  HINGED AUTO  STORE EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Fire Call Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
Fire Call Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
S22

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Fire Exit Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
S22

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Fire Exit Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
ALARM TAGGING TOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Fire Call Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
MAINS BOXING H 960mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
S22

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Fire Exit Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
basket

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
basket

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
CH 2845

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
Fire Call Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
ENTRANCE TO  OFFICES ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
CUPBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
STAIRWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
ELECTRICS FUSES/SWITCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
PC  WORKSTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
CUPBOARD UNDER STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
ORWALK BALER

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
2 X WALL SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
SLICER

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
STAINLESS STEEL BENCH WITH 2 SHELVES OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
BACK UP FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
INSTORE  BAKERY PREP

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
GOODS IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
STEEL ROLLER SHUTTER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
CH 2350

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
CH 3195

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
ELECTRICS FUSES/SWITCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Fire Call Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
S22

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Fire Exit Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
ROLLER SHUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
FIRE EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
HVAC DUCTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
STAIRS UP TO 1ST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
STAIRWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
CH 3195

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
FIRE ESCAPE FROM 1ST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
CH 2500

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
REAR ENTRANCE LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
B+4

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
S22

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
Fire Exit Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
EDEN Intermediate Ambient Produce  on wheels 1241wx1173d x 1313h  1220 Shelves  Bag unit every 3 bays

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
EXISTING EDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
EDEN Intermediate Ambient Produce  on wheels 1241wx1173d x 1313h  1220 Shelves  Bag unit every 3 bays

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
EXISTING EDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
EDEN Intermediate Ambient Produce  on wheels 1241wx1173d x 1313h  1220 Shelves  Bag unit every 3 bays

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
EXISTING EDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
EDEN Intermediate Ambient Produce  on wheels 1241wx1173d x 1313h  1220 Shelves  Bag unit every 3 bays

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
EXISTING EDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
EDEN Intermediate Ambient Produce  on wheels 1241wx1173d x 1313h  1220 Shelves  Bag unit every 3 bays

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
EXISTING EDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
EDEN Plants and Flowers Can be used in   /   or 14 /   or 12 or full circle (bag holder required (bag holder required not drawn) 840rx1560h On Wheels  Position On Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
FEATURE LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
1350h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
550w(min)x633dx810h Instants 790h Instants/Flat Screen 1600h from floor@front Place next to position 1 (pos 1 nearest door)

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
PAYPOINT On shelf over

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
LOTTERY UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
TANOY

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
if required on shelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
Instants unit/Flat Screen Display on front 790h

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
if required on shelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
printer 160wx240dxh190

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
lcd screen with rear base under shelf 345wx480dx390h

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
shelf for p.point etc

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
End panel on Imperial Unit 100wx600d can accommodate air tube and or power

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Imperial  Accessories Unit 1000x600x2100h requires 100 end either side if on end for power and or air tube

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
Imperial Tobacco Unit 2250x600x2100h requires 100 end either side if on end for power and or air tube

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
Imperial  Spirits Unit 1665x600x2100h requires 100 end either side if on end for power and or air tube

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
End panel on Imperial Unit 100wx600d can accommodate air tube and or power

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
MOBILE EXISTINGSPAPERS "SUPERQUAD"

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
1290x1150 h1235 shop on 4 sides Large volume EXISTINGs stores only details indicative

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
spring loaded EXISTINGs

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
spring loaded EXISTINGs

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
spring loaded EXISTINGs

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
spring loaded EXISTINGs

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
tabloid EXISTINGs

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
tabloid EXISTINGs

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
broadsheet EXISTINGs

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
broadsheet EXISTINGs

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
magazines

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
magazines

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
magazines

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
magazines

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
EXISITNG TROLLEY BAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
2000h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
2000h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
1800h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
EX-RELOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
EX-RELOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
2000h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
2000h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
1600h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
1250x600 570 base570 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
1250x600 570 base570 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
1800h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
1800h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
1800h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
1800h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
EXISTING ELECTRONIC DIGILOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
515wx503dx1501h Touch screen, narrow unit with flat screen, sits on deep base requires 13a power and ethernet LAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
Home Delivery Terminal

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Needs 3m² capacity of Frozen and Chilled backup² capacity of Frozen and Chilled backup capacity of Frozen and Chilled backup

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
1250wx795d h1335

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
WALLS "Maxivision" 3 tier Display Unit

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
1330x600 570 base570 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
HOME DELIVERY STAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
EXISTING TIMBER DOORS WITH ELECTRONIC DIGILOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
EXISTING DOOR WITH ELECTRONIC DIGILOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
FIRE EXIT readily operable (no key)

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
Fire Call Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
CO2

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Fire Call Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
CO2

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
Fire Call Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
CO2

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
Ticketing machine requires 3 data points and 2xdouble plug sockets underneath. PC Below max size=340wx420dx115h Label monitor is nominally 610x190x500h

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
Monitor+Pole 610x190x500h

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
EXISTING BAKERY  LABELLING MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
Gable End to protect fixture @ warehousedoors only (570x30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
REFURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
basket

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
basket

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
basket

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
basket

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
EXISTING TROLLEY BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
Scales mounted on arm from high level produce chiller.  aprox size of dish 250x300

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
Novograf  Membership Wall Mounted  Notice Board 750wx1500h  allow a clear area infront

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
Novograf Membership Landscape Wall Mounted Customer Notice Board  750wx1500 drop - clear in front

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
FEATURE LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
16 brand Wrigleys Gondola End Parasite 325wx155dx1033h

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
Wrigleys

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
Huddle Board 1500wx750h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
Novograf Huddle Board Wall Mounted 1500wx750 drop 

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
665x551

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
mobile reduced to clear

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Position On Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
EXISTING STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
1200x470 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
1200x470 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
1000x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
1000x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
600x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
600x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
1200x470 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
600x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
600x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
1200x470 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
1200x470 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
1250x600 570 base570 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
1250x600 570 base570 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
revised attendant station 536wx662dx950h

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
EXISTING FLOOR CEILING & LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
EX/RE CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
EX/RE CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
EX/RE CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
EX/RE CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
1600h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
1000x500 (470 base)(470 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
1000x500 (470 base)(470 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
1000x500 (470 base)(470 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
1000x500 (470 base)(470 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
1000x500 (470 base)(470 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
1600h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
1500 EPOS COUNTER 810 /950h

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
4 brand Wrigleys InControl Kiosk parasite 335wx150dx215h

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
Wrigleys

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
1500 EPOS COUNTER 810 /950h

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
4 brand Wrigleys InControl Kiosk parasite 335wx150dx215h

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
Wrigleys

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
1500 EPOS COUNTER 810 /950h

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
4 brand Wrigleys InControl Kiosk parasite 335wx150dx215h

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
Wrigleys

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
Mobile Produce Display 3 crate unit A45821  670mm(W)x540mm(D)  1271H(1767 with header, internal unit) (1767 with header, internal unit) Do not obstruct aisles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
Prom

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
FIRE EXIT readily operable (no key)

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
1330x600 570 base570 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
1330x600 570 base570 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
Lotto Dreamstation

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
500wx645dx 1995h

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
1250x500 470 base470 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
1250x500 470 base470 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
1250x500 470 base470 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
Nuttalls TurboServe D "B+3 or (B+2 Option) Self Service Hot Food Unit" 1250wx835dx1350h mm plus 2x15mm Insulating End Walls

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
SPEC TO BE CONFIRMED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
A gap of 100 mm required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be  to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge  *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge work harder causing a chain reaction which can damage the units (ie don't push them flat against the wall).

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
3.75m(12') 3/4 CANOPIED CHILLED REMOTE CASE Epta Group "LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  " EC50  Includes Integrated Lighting 3750wX1055d*inc bumpermm x height 1650mm inc bumpermm x height 1650mm mm x height 1650mm 32mm end walls to be added at end of run allow 50mm tolerance when plexed

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
EXISTING M1

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
A gap of 100 mm required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be  to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge  *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge work harder causing a chain reaction which can damage the units (ie don't push them flat against the wall).

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
1.25m(4') 3/4 CANOPIED CHILLED REMOTE CASE Epta Group "LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  " EC50  Includes Integrated Lighting 1250wX1055d*inc bumpermm x height 1650mm inc bumpermm x height 1650mm mm x height 1650mm 32mm end walls to be added at end of run allow 50mm tolerance when plexed

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
EXISTING M1

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
Ambient Infill Low Eco RH 1174wx440d 1695h

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
Ambient Infill Low Eco LH 1174wx440d 1695h

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
A gap of 100 mm required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be  to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge  *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge work harder causing a chain reaction which can damage the units (ie don't push them flat against the wall).

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
3.75m(12') 3/4 CANOPIED CHILLED REMOTE CASE Epta Group "LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  " EC50  Includes Integrated Lighting 3750wX1055d*inc bumpermm x height 1650mm inc bumpermm x height 1650mm mm x height 1650mm 32mm end walls to be added at end of run allow 50mm tolerance when plexed

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
EXISTING M1

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
A gap of 100 mm required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be  to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge  *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge work harder causing a chain reaction which can damage the units (ie don't push them flat against the wall).

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
1.25m(4') 3/4 CANOPIED CHILLED REMOTE CASE Epta Group "LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  " EC50  Includes Integrated Lighting 1250wX1055d*inc bumpermm x height 1650mm inc bumpermm x height 1650mm mm x height 1650mm 32mm end walls to be added at end of run allow 50mm tolerance when plexed

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
EXISTING M1

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
Ambient Infill Low Eco RH 1174wx440d 1695h

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
Ambient Infill Low Eco LH 1174wx440d 1695h

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
A gap of 100 mm required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be  to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge  *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge work harder causing a chain reaction which can damage the units (ie don't push them flat against the wall).

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
3.75m(12') 3/4 CANOPIED CHILLED REMOTE CASE Epta Group "LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  " EC50  Includes Integrated Lighting 3750wX1055d*inc bumpermm x height 1650mm inc bumpermm x height 1650mm mm x height 1650mm 32mm end walls to be added at end of run allow 50mm tolerance when plexed

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
EXISTING PLL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
A gap of 100 mm required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be  to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge  *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge work harder causing a chain reaction which can damage the units (ie don't push them flat against the wall).

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
1.25m(4') 3/4 CANOPIED CHILLED REMOTE CASE Epta Group "LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  " EC50  Includes Integrated Lighting 1250wX1055d*inc bumpermm x height 1650mm inc bumpermm x height 1650mm mm x height 1650mm 32mm end walls to be added at end of run allow 50mm tolerance when plexed

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
EXISTING DS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
Ambient Infill Low Eco RH 1174wx440d 1695h

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
Ambient Infill Low Eco LH 1174wx440d 1695h

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
A gap of 100 mm required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be  to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge  *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge work harder causing a chain reaction which can damage the units (ie don't push them flat against the wall).

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
3.75m(12') 3/4 CANOPIED CHILLED REMOTE CASE Epta Group "LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  " EC50  Includes Integrated Lighting 3750wX1055d*inc bumpermm x height 1650mm inc bumpermm x height 1650mm mm x height 1650mm 32mm end walls to be added at end of run allow 50mm tolerance when plexed

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
EXISTING M1

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
A gap of 100 mm required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be  to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge  *This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge This prolongs case life and reduces running cost as to produce cold air fridges produce hot air, if this can not escape it makes the fridge work harder causing a chain reaction which can damage the units (ie don't push them flat against the wall).

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
1.25m(4') 3/4 CANOPIED CHILLED REMOTE CASE Epta Group "LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  LOW ECO VISTA" EC50  " EC50  Includes Integrated Lighting 1250wX1055d*inc bumpermm x height 1650mm inc bumpermm x height 1650mm mm x height 1650mm 32mm end walls to be added at end of run allow 50mm tolerance when plexed

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
EXISTING OM1

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
Ambient Infill Low Eco RH 1174wx440d 1695h

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
Ambient Infill Low Eco LH 1174wx440d 1695h

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
LINDE/CARRIER 2500mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
B+4

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
LINDE/CARRIER 3750mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
B+4

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
LINDE/CARRIER 2500mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
B+4

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
LINDE/CARRIER 1875mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
B+4

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
LINDE/CARRIER 1875mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
B+4

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
LINDE/CARRIER 2500mm  REFRIGERATED MULTI  DECK DISPLAY  CABINET REMOTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
B+4

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
1000x500 (470 base)(470 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
1250x400 370 base370 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
1250x500 470 base470 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
1800h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
2x 4TRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
16 TRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
1330x500 470 base470 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
EDEN SIDE RACK 661(W)X415(D)X216(H) ONLY AVAILABLE WITH 1800H SHELVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
EDEN SIDE RACK 661(W)X415(D)X216(H) ONLY AVAILABLE WITH 1800H SHELVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
EX RELOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
EDEN SIDE RACK 661(W)X415(D)X216(H) ONLY AVAILABLE WITH 1800H SHELVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
EX RELOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
EDEN SIDE RACK 661(W)X415(D)X216(H) ONLY AVAILABLE WITH 1800H SHELVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
EDEN SIDE RACK 661(W)X415(D)X216(H) ONLY AVAILABLE WITH 1800H SHELVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
EDEN SIDE RACK 661(W)X415(D)X216(H) ONLY AVAILABLE WITH 1800H SHELVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
EDEN SIDE RACK 661(W)X415(D)X216(H) ONLY AVAILABLE WITH 1800H SHELVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
EDEN SIDE RACK 661(W)X415(D)X216(H) ONLY AVAILABLE WITH 1800H SHELVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
EDEN SIDE RACK 661(W)X415(D)X216(H) ONLY AVAILABLE WITH 1800H SHELVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
EXTERNAL MOBILE DISPLAY  on wheels 1272wx750d x1300h (774h @front) (774h @front) b+2  Ensure this unit does not cause an obstruction to pedestrians.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
EXISTING EDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
Outdoor/Tiny Ambient Produce  on wheels 610wx1173d x 1315h  3 crates Ensure this unit does not cause an obstruction to pedestrians.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
Outdoor/Tiny Ambient Produce  on wheels 610wx1173d x 1315h  3 crates Ensure this unit does not cause an obstruction to pedestrians.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
ALARM  TAGGING TOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
1600h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
1600h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
2000h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
2000h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
position to suit  relocate if blockage caused

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
wine tower

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
750dx1610h (excl pos)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
position to suit  relocate if blockage caused

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
wine tower

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
750dx1610h (excl pos)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
position to suit  relocate if blockage caused

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
wine tower

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
750dx1610h (excl pos)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
2000h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
1450h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
EX-RELOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
EX-RELOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
EX-RELOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
EX-RELOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
EX-RELOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
EX-RELOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
To be used as part of promotional plan. Ensure aisles are clear,  take caution of potential trip/stability hazard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
BULK STACK OFF SHELF SPACE Promotional Plinth 500x300x100h500x300x100h

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
Plan # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
FIRE EXIT readily operable (no key)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
EX/RE CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
Mobile Produce Display 3 crate unit A45821  670mm(W)x540mm(D)  1271H(1767 with header, internal unit) (1767 with header, internal unit) Do not obstruct aisles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
Prom

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
Mobile Produce Display 3 crate unit A45821  670mm(W)x540mm(D)  1271H(1767 with header, internal unit) (1767 with header, internal unit) Do not obstruct aisles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
Prom

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
2000h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
EDEN Large Ambient Produce on wheels on wheels 1850wx1173d x 1310h 1830 Shelves  1830 Shelves  END FIXTURE FRONT ONLY  Includes cross bar produce header (3xA2 Header Frames)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
EXISTING EDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
A gap of 42mm required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. THIS GAP MUST BE 42MM FOR EACH CASErequired to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. THIS GAP MUST BE 42MM FOR EACH CASE to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. THIS GAP MUST BE 42MM FOR EACH CASE THIS GAP MUST BE 42MM FOR EACH CASETHIS GAP MUST BE 42MM FOR EACH CASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
Barkers Crisp Bin 1250(w)x266(h)x180(d) To be placed on Barker LL Cabinet ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
Barkers Crisp Bin 1250(w)x266(h)x180(d) To be placed on Barker LL Cabinet ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
Barkers Crisp Bin 1250(w)x266(h)x180(d) To be placed on Barker LL Cabinet ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
A gap of 42mm required to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. THIS GAP MUST BE 42MM FOR EACH CASErequired to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. THIS GAP MUST BE 42MM FOR EACH CASE to allow air to vent* in integral refrigeration, and to allow for pipework to be accommodated in remote cabinets. THIS GAP MUST BE 42MM FOR EACH CASE THIS GAP MUST BE 42MM FOR EACH CASETHIS GAP MUST BE 42MM FOR EACH CASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
Barkers Crisp Bin 1250(w)x266(h)x180(d) To be placed on Barker LL Cabinet ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
Barkers Crisp Bin 1250(w)x266(h)x180(d) To be placed on Barker LL Cabinet ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
Barkers Crisp Bin 1250(w)x266(h)x180(d) To be placed on Barker LL Cabinet ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
FEATURE LIGHTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
manufacturer recommends a minimum 100 gap from wall for airflow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
CAPITAL COOLING MARS 26 Integral Chiller 2580wX924dmm H1997mm SIZE INC'EWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
manufacturer recommends a minimum 100 gap from wall for airflow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
CAPITAL COOLING MARS 26 Integral Chiller 2580wX924dmm H1997mm SIZE INC'EWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
AMAZON LOCKERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
'40 Locker'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
2450(w)mmx600(d)mmx1800(h)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
Kick Plate (30)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
1250x500 470 base470 base

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
FR4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
600x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
Upright 100(80)x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
Kick Plate 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
1000x600 (570 base)(570 base)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
1200x620 baseshelf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
Upright 110x30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
EXISTING

TaylJac2
Polygonal Line



 

APCN1 
 

 
 Date: 

Our ref: 
Please ask for: 

Telephone: 
Email: 

 
 
 
 

6th March 2024 
23/00047/APPEAL 
Chris Wood 
01993 861677 
chris.wood@westoxon.gov.uk 
 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 
APPEAL UNDER SECTION 78 
Notification of Planning Appeal 

 
Site Address:   Land South East Of Oxford Hill Witney 
 
Description of Development: Outline planning application (with all matters reserved except access) for 
the erection of up to 450 dwellings together with associated open space and green infrastructure 
(Amended). 
 
Original Application Number: 20/02654/OUT 
 
Appellant’s name:  The Mawle Trustees And Trustees Of Northfield Life Interest 
 
Appeal Reference:  APP/D3125/W/23/3333790 
 
Appeal Start Date:   29.02.2024  
 
 
 
I refer to the above details. An appeal has been made to the Secretary of State against the decision of West 
Oxfordshire District Council to refuse planning permission for the development described.  
 The appeal will be determined on the basis of an inquiry. The procedure to be followed is set out in the 
Town and Country Planning Appeals (Determination by Inspectors) (Inquiry Procedure) (England) Rules 
2000, as amended. I will write again to inform you of the inquiry details as soon as they are available. 
 
For any group or organisation who wish to take an active part in the Inquiry, the opportunity is available to 
apply for what is known as Rule 6 status.  Although unusual, there is also scope for interested individuals to 
take part on the same basis.   Rule 6 status means that you would be able to present your evidence on a 
formal basis and cross examine the evidence of others.  You can find guidance at the following link: 
 
www.gov.uk/government/publications/apply-for-rule-6-status-on-a-planning-appeal-or-called-in-application  
 

Page 42

Agenda Item 7



 

 

Arrangements for the Inquiry are currently being finalised by the Planning Inspectorate.  These will include a 
pre-Inquiry conference call with the lead parties to deal with procedural and administrative matters, 
including how the evidence will be heard.  As a Rule 6 party, it is anticipated that you would also be a part 
of that process.  If, having read the above guidance, you wish to apply for Rule 6 status and/or have any 
related questions, you should contact the Planning Inspectorate immediately.  If you are interested but are 
unable to access the guidance electronically, again, you should contact the Planning Inspectorate who will 
try and assist.    
 
If, having read the above guidance, you wish to apply for Rule 6 status it is essential that you contact the 
Planning Inspectorate immediately. 
 
We have forwarded all the representations made to us on the original planning application to the Planning 
Inspectorate and to the Appellant. These will be considered by the Inspector when determining the appeal, 
unless they are subsequently withdrawn. 
 
If you wish to make comments, or modify/withdraw your previous representation, you can do 
so online at: https://acp.planninginspectorate.gov.uk. If you do not have access to the internet, you 
can send your comments to the following address quoting reference number APP/D3125/W/23/3333790: 

  
In writing (please send 5 copies): The Planning Inspectorate 

Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol, BS1 6PN 

 
All representations must be received by the Planning Inspectorate by 4th April 2024.  Any 
representations submitted after the deadline will not usually be considered and will be returned. The 
Planning Inspectorate does not acknowledge representations.  All representations must quote the 
appeal reference. 
 
Please note that any representations you submit to the Planning Inspectorate will be copied to the appellant 
and this local planning authority and will be considered by the Inspector when determining the appeal.   
 
If you wish to follow the appeal you can do so via https://acp.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/  by searching 
under the appeal reference APP/D3125/W/23/3333790. You can also view the appeal documents on the 
Council’s website at www.westoxon.gov.uk/planning-and-building/ 
 
You can get a copy of one of the Planning Inspectorate’s “Guide to taking part in planning appeals” booklets 
free of charge from GOV.UK at www.gov.uk/government/collections/taking-part-in-a-planning-listed-
building-or-enforcement-appeal. 
 
When made, the decision will be published online at https://acp.planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Chris Wood 
 
Senior Planning Officer (Appeals) 
Planning and Strategic Housing 
 
 

Page 43


	Agenda
	4 Planning Applications
	5 Application for New Premises Licence W/24/00144/PRMA - Witney Pride, The Leys, Witney
	W_24_00144_PRMA-AERIAL_PLAN-1300063
	W_24_00144_PRMA-LAYOUT_OF_EVENT-1299088

	6 Application for Variation to Premises Licence W/24/00207/PRMMV 9-11 High Street, Witney
	W_24_00207_PRMMV-FLOOR_PLANS-1304777
	Sheets and Views
	A1Border



	7 Planning Appeal received for Land South East Of Oxford Hill, Witney - 20/02654/OUT



